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CBRMarslandNPEm Resource

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 10:14 AM
To: John Schmuck
Subject: RE: Marsland Expansion Area Uranium Project

John, 
 
Thanks for sending this. Can I trouble you for page ½ from this letter? It seems we don’t have this in the version of the 
April 28, 2011 report. I can use the letter as a whole for citation in our assessment.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Mirabelle 
301-415-6423 
 

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John_Schmuck@Cameco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:32 AM 
To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle 
Subject: FW: Marsland Expansion Area Uranium Project 
 
Mirabelle -  Here is the concurrence you requested. 
 
Thanks.  .john 
 

From: Graves, Natalie [mailto:Natalie.Graves@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 8:28 AM 
To: John Schmuck 
Cc: Graves, Adam 
Subject: Marsland Expansion Area Uranium Project 
 
Good Morning- 
Just sending you a copy of the “Concur” letter we received from SHPO. 
It was a pleasure working with you and look forward to working on new projects with Cameco Resources in the future.  
Let me know if there is anything else we can do.  
Thanks, Natalie. 
 

Natalie J. Graves, M.A., RPA | Principal Investigator | Natalie.Graves@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 189 N. Cedar Street | Buffalo, Wyoming 82834 
T. 307.684.5891| M. 307.217.0548| F. 307.684.5961  
www.arcadis-us.com  

 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the 
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any 
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.  
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